

re: **Geotechnical Response to City Comments**
 Proposed Salvation Army Barrhaven Church
 102 Bill Leatham Drive - Ottawa

to: The Governing Council of the Salvation Army in Canada

cc: VWArchitects - **Mr. Daniel Vinals** - daniel@vwarchitects.ca

date: January 5, 2022

file: PG3792-MEMO.03

Paterson Group (Paterson) prepared the following memo to provide our responses to the geotechnical-related comments issued by the City of Ottawa. The following memorandum should be read in conjunction with Paterson Group Report PG3792-1 Revision 1 dated January 5, 2022 and Paterson Group Memorandums PG3792-MEMO.01 dated January 5, 2022 and PG3792-MEMO.02 dated January 5, 2022.

Geotechnical Investigation

Comment 1: *Provide a Geotechnical Consultant Memo that the original report and recommendations still applicable to the current site.*

Response: Paterson has provided the aforementioned memorandum report, PG3792-MEMO.01, stating the original report and recommendations are still applicable to the current site. It should be noted, however, that the report has been revised to include the latest site plan on the Test Hole Location Plan.

Comment 2: *Provide a separate memo providing a sign-off confirming that the grading plan has respected the recommendations of the geotechnical report.*

Response: Paterson has provided the aforementioned memorandum report, PG3792-MEMO.02, confirming that the grading plan has respected the recommendations of the geotechnical report.

We trust that this information satisfies your immediate requirements.

Paterson Group Inc.



Faisal I. Abou-Seido, P.Eng.



Paterson Group Inc.

Head Office
154 Colonnade Road South
Ottawa - Ontario - K2E 7J5
Tel: (613) 226-7381 Fax: (613) 226-6344

Laboratory
28 Concourse Gate #1
Ottawa - Ontario - K2E 7T7
Tel: (705) 472-5331

Northern Office and Laboratory
63 Gibson Street
North Bay - Ontario - P1B 8Z4
Tel: (705) 472-5331 Fax: (705) 472-2334